
 EMERALD COAST UTILITIES AUTHORITY 

RFP NUMBER:  2012 10 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE OF CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

FOR STEEL WATER STORAGE TANKS FOR ECUA 

June 14, 2012 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 

 

Prospective Bidders: 

 

 This addendum is to notify you of the following information to the above referenced bid 

number.  The following questions were received and the corresponding answers provided: 

 
 Disposal of water in tank prior to commencing work: This states that the water will be removed from 

the tank prior to commencing work. In order to properly test the cathodic protection system water must be 

in the tank.  

o Thus cathodic protection testing would be done prior to draining the tank and cleaning?  

o Would the tank be drained, cleaned refilled and then the cathodic protection system test be done? 

 

 ANSWER:  The testing will be done prior to the tank being emptied. 

 

 

 The proposal states that the contractor must be licensed in the state of Florida.  

 Is this a state business license or a contractor’s license?  Forms ask for State Corporation information in 

 Florida, is it OK to be incorporated in another adjacent state like Georgia? 

 

 ANSWER:  The corporation must have a Florida business license but may be incorporated in a different 

 state. 

 

 

 Are the cathodic protection systems suspended from the roof or are they submerged floating type 

systems? 

 

 ANSWER:  The existing system is floor mounted. 

 

   

 

 If you have any questions, please call my office at 850-969-6531, or email me at 

amy.williamson@ecua.fl.gov. 

 

     Regards, 

      

     Amy Williamson, CPPB, FCCM 

     Senior Purchasing Agent  


